## **Muhammad Farooq Hashmi**

Supervisor (Store)

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: store@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Farooq Hashmi is working as Supervisor (Store) in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Farooq Hashmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Finance Al-Khair University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BA in Education, Islamic Studies, Arabic University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
F.A in Civics, Islamic Studies, Education BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Matric (SSC) in Biology, Physics, Chemistry BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1989 - 1990

## **Experience**

Supervisor (Store) 2009- Present

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

**Storekeeper (BPS-11)** 2002 - 2009

Natioal Programme for Family Planning & PHC, DHO, ICT, Natioal Programme for Family Planning & PHC, DHO, ICT, near Waris Haleem Ghar, F-8, Markaz, Ibd

**Store Incharge** 1996 - 2002

 $Swedish\ Institute\ of\ Technology,\ Rawalpindi\ ,\ B\ Block,\ Satellite\ Town,\ Commercial\ Market,\ Rawalpindi\ ,$